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MEMORANDUM FOR: Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director
Division of Licensing

FROM: Gus C. Laines Assistant Director
fbr Operattng Reactors

Dtvisten of Ltcenst.ng

SLRJECT: AfENDMENT REQUESTS IN-HOUSE

A survey was conducted of all project managers with operating reactors
to detenntne the number of amendments atther in-house or expected to be
in-house by May 6,1983. The raw data sheets are attached. However, ,

a haste summary is as follows:

a. Amendments in-house 542
b. Amendments expected to be recatved .

'

by Nay 6 44 \c. Total number of' amendments. expected in '
H

-

house by phy 6 - 586 l
d. Amendments expected to be completed

By May 6 49
e. Expected number of amendments existing

as of May 6 537
f. Number of amendmahts involving a

hearing or hearing request 7
g. Of the 586 amendment requests, approximately 43 must be

issued Between noir and May 30 due to some time constraint.
!
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It is noted that these numbers do not include Fort St. Vrain. Fort St. !
Vrain ts a demonstration reactor anr* there is some question as to whether 1

or not it ts applic'a61e to the $Noliy decision. However, Fort St. Vrain
has atght amendments in-house, expects to receive four more by May 6, will
complete none of the amendmente By May 6, and has no hearing requests.s

'

Attached is also a packags describing the request for a hearing concerning
the steam generator repairs at THI-1.
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Attachments:
As stated

cc w/ attachment:
S. Varga D. Crutchfield
D. Vassallo A. Schwencer
R. Clark E. Adensam
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